From: Mariano M. del Rio

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2017 8:20:28 PM
To: cyberframework

Subject: Feedback and References

Hi, first of all congrats for such useful work. This is very helpful for any kind of company (public or private).
Just a few comments to be considered by your team work.

CIS CSC is now part of the "Center for Intenet Security (CIS)" you should replace "Council On
Cybersecurity".

About the Mapping between NIST CSF and CIS CSC you can use this
work: https://www.cisecurity.org/critical-
controls/documents/NIST%20CSF%20mapping%20t0%20CI1S%20Controls.xIsx

| really think that maybe you could add a new annex as part of the SP800-53 (called as "Cybersecurity
Framework Referentes") to avoid include controls into a different document than this. Maybe if you put
controls on differents documents, could considered as a difficult approach for someone who is not
familiarized with this kind of practices.

I'll wait for your feedback.
Regards.

Mariano M. del Rio
[twitter] @securetech_arg
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